
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 12/22/2010 10:39:08 AM
To: 'Roberts, Thomas' (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Pauli,

Karen P. (karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov); Danforth, Christopher 
(christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: RE: DRA data request #3 in A. 10-09-012

Tom -

Yes, we got the three. Karen is out of town, but the ball is rolling on these.

yours

sid

From: Roberts, Thomas [mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 9:10 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Cc: Meadows, James L; Danforth, Christopher; Pauli, Karen P. 
Subject: RE: DRA data request #3 in A. 10-09-012

Sid,

Based on the last TAP meeting, I understood that you are currently the primary contact for SmartMeters. As such, 
please confirm that PG&E received all three data requests I sent over the last three days regarding A.10-09-012.

Thanks,
Tom

---- Original Message-----
From: Roberts, Thomas 
Sent: Wed 12/22/2010 9:01 AM 
To: Roberts Thomas’ Redacted 
qc: [Redacted..........
Subject: DRA data request #3 in A.10-09-012

Dietz, Sidney; Meadows, James L; Danforth, Christopher; Pauli, Karen P.

Redacte

Attached is the third and final DR in this series of DRs related to the SmartMeter program.
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Best Regards, 
Tom
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